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October 2, 2023

Christi Jacobsen

Montana Secretary of State
Capitol Building — Room 260
PO Box 202801

Helena, Montana 59620-2801

Dear Secretary of State Jacobsen:

This letter is to notify the Secretary of State that the Commissioner of Political Practices has
completed the requirement per 13-37-126 MCA.

The Commissioner of Political Practices has communicated with all Montana counties regarding all
municipal candidates running in the 2023 municipal general elections per 13-37-126 (3)(c.)(ii)
MCA.

The following counties did have candidates not listed on their letter for the General Election ballot
for the purpose of not satisfying reporting requirements with COPP per 13-37-201 (2)(a) MCA.

Custer County, Sanders County and Yellowstone County.
These are counties listed with the candidate who did not appear on the general election ballot:
Custer — Roxanne Brush
Sanders — Chad C. Cantrell, Constantion Uli
Yellowstone — Chuck Chaffin

Please feel free to call the office if you wish further information.

Respectfully,
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Deborah Belford (on behalf of Commissioner Gallus)
Compliance Specialist



